Tapes

February 23, 1993

Hearing Room 50 8:30 a.m.

40 - 41 MEMBERS PRESENT:Rep. Bob Repine, Chair Rep. Hedy Rijken,

Vice-Chair Rep. Lisa Naito Rep. Liz VanLeeuwen Rep. Cynthia Wooten STAFF

PRESENT:Janet McComb, Committee Administrator Debbie Schieno,

Committee Clerk MEASURES CONSIDERED: HB 2367 - Public Hearing HB 2726

- Public Hearing HB 2266 - Public Hearing

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE 40, SIDE A

002 CHAIR REPINE: Calls the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m.

PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2726

- 015 JANET McCOMB, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Outlines the Preliminary Staff Measure Summary (EXHIBIT A). 034 ALAN WILLIS, REPRESENTING PORT OF PORTLAND: Introduces Darrel Roby, Port of Portland and outlines the bill.
- O62 DARREL ROBY, LEASING MANAGER, AVIATION PROPERTIES, PORT OF PORTLAND: Submits testimony in favor of HB 2726 (EXHIBIT B) and responds to
- questions. 110 REP. VANLEEUWEN: How has Measure 5 effected the Port of Portland? 112WILLIS: \$4 million in the first year with regard to property tax. 121 REP. NAITO: What is the public policy rational for having two appraisals?
- 126 WILLIS: Additional safeguards.
- 135 CHAIR REPINE: Are the appraisals in-house or hired from outside? House Committee on Commerce Business Subcommittee February 24, 1993 Page 2
- 137 ROBY: Outside.

PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2367

Preliminary Staff Measure Summary (EXHIBIT C).

193 REP. KEVIN MANNIX, DISTRICT 32: Testifies in favor of HB 2367 and outlines the purpose of the bill. 258 RAY GRIBLING, OREGON AUTOMOBILE DEALERS ASSOCIATION: Testifies in favor of HB 2367. 276 JON STUBENVOLL, REPRESENTING OSPIRG: Testifies in favor of HB 2367 (EXHIBIT D).

PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2266

- 329 JANET McCOMB, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Outlines Preliminary Staff Measure Summary (EXHIBIT E).
- 361 KAREN DeLORENZO, ADMINISTRATOR, STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY: Submits and reviews testimony in favor of HB 2266 (EXHIBIT F).

TAPE 41, SIDE A

- 001 DeLORENZO: Continues to outline HB 2266.
- 030 REP. VANLEEUWEN: How many times is testing given per year?

 ${\tt DeLORENZO:}\ {\tt Once}\ {\tt per}\ {\tt year}\ {\tt language}\ {\tt is}\ {\tt to}\ {\tt accommodate}\ {\tt the}\ {\tt Uniform}$

Accountancy Act language.

067 REP. NAITO: Subsection 3, deletion of language?

DELORENZO: Language would prohibit the exam from being reviewed after the test.

085 REP. NAITO: Deletion of accounting practice? Subsection4, two subjects?

DELORENZO: This is a deletion of a specific title encompassing the knowledge of accounting.

-Subsection 4 is a conditioning requirement.

116 CHAIR REPINE: Questions disposal of calculators?

DELORENZO: Donating to the schools.

162 $\,$ JANET MCCOMB: Changes in the bill are generated by changes in the National exam? Does

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. . House Committee on Commerce Business Subcommittee February 24, 1993 - Page 3

the Board have the discretion to not make changes if the National Board makes a change? DELORENZO: Yes. If changes are not made, we could be prevented from giving the exam.

174 CHAIR REPINE: Will the present changes be accepted by National Association? DELORENZO: We have followed their guidelines. 221 CHAIR REPINE: Adjourns the meeting at 9:20 a.m.

Submitted by: Reviewed by:

Debbie Schieno Janet McComb Clerk Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A - Preliminary Staff Measure Summary - 2 pages 1 l B - Testimony on HB 2726 - Roby - 1 page C - Preliminary Staff Measure Summary - 2 pages D - Testimony on HB 2367 - Stubenvoll - 3 pages E - Preliminary Staff Measure Summary - 2 pages F - Testimony on HB 2266 - DeLorenzo - 1 page

These rninutea contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statemenb made during this ression. Only text enclosed in quotation marks repon a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.